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Sharon Coe
From: ClIr Christine Wise <CWise@rutland.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 December 2023 12:32
To: Sharon Coe
Subject: Next Town Council Meeting

Good afternoon Sharon

Unfortunately we have a Special Council meeting on the same evening as the next Town Council meeting,
6t December. | wish to offer my apologies.

| was asked at the last meeting to find out about the Traveller Site on the Local Plan. There was a call for
sites. This one was put forward. Its inclusion is not any indication of acceptance or suitability. They are
not allowed to tell me who put the site forward.

| don’t have a lot to report that is particularly Uppingham focussed. | hope the traders saw an uptick in
business on December 2" with the free car parks. Hope late night shopping goes well with its free car
park. Hope people utilise the free bus services during December and take advantage of the shopper buses
to Leicester, Peterborough and Nottingham.

Best wishes
Christine

Clir Christine Wise

Portfolio Holder for Highways, Transport and the Environment
Ward Member for Uppingham and Beaumont Chase

Member of RCC Liberal Democrat and Green Group

Rutland County Council

Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP

t: 07501037305

e: cwise@rutland.gov.uk

www.rutland.gov.uk

Rutland County Council
Customer Service Centre: 01572 722 577

Visitor Parking Information & Map: https://www.rutland.gov.uk/my-community/parking/council-car-parks/
Email Enquiries: enquiries@rutland.gov.uk

Council Website: http://www.rutland.gov.uk

Visiting Rutland? http://www.discover-rutland.co.uk

The views expressed in this email are those of the author and may not be official policy. Internet email should not be treated as a secure form of communication. Please
notify the sender if received in error.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



